Jefferson County Civic Facility Development Corporation
800 Starbuck Avenue, Suite 800
Watertown, New York 13601
Telephone: (315) 782-5865 or (800) 553-4111 Facsimile (315) 782-7915

Notice of Board Meeting

Date: December 26, 2019

To: Chairman David Converse
John Jennings
Robert Aliasso
W. Edward Walldroff
Paul Warneck
William Johnson
Lisa L’Huillier

From: Donald C. Alexander

Re: Notice of Board of Directors Meeting

The Jefferson County Civic Facility Development Corporation will hold their board meeting on
Thursday, January 9, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room at 800 Starbuck Avenue,
Watertown, NY.

Please confirm your attendance with Peggy Sampson pssampson@jcida.com at your earliest
convenience.

pss

c: David Zembiec
Lyle V. Eaton
Joseph Russell, Esq.
Media



Jefferson County Civic Facility Development Corporation
800 Starbuck Avenue, Suite 800
Watertown, New York 13601
Telephone: (315) 782-5865 or (800) 553-4111 Facsimile (315) 782-7915

II.

II1.

IV.

VI.

VII.

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, January 9, 2020
9 a.m.

Call to Order

Minutes of the Meeting of October 3,2019

Treasurer’s Report for October 31,2019
November 30, 2019
December 31, 2019

Committee Reports

a. Audit Committee

b. Governance Committee
i. Summary Results of Confidential Evaluation of Board Performance

Unfinished Business

New Business

1. Form 990 Tax Return Review

Adjournment



Jefferson County Civic Facility Development Corporation .’ =V R
Annual Board Meeting Minutes o B £
October 3, 2019 R AaTas

The Jefferson County Civic Facility Development Corporation held their annual board meeting on
Thursday, October 3, 2019 in the board room at 800 Starbuck Avenue, Watertown, NY.

Present: David Converse, Chair, John Jennings, W. Edward Walldroff, Paul Warneck, Lisa L’Huillier

Also Present: Don Alexander, David Zembiec, Lyle Eaton, Peggy Sampson, Marshall Weir, Joseph
Russell, Esq., Francis Tom lorizzo, and Marcus Wolf from the Watertown Daily Times

Excused: Robert E. Aliasso, Jr., William Johnson

Absent: None

L

11

III.

VIL

Call to Order: Mr. Converse called the meeting to order at 10:42 a.m.

Minutes: Minutes of the regular meeting held September 5, 2019 were presented. A motion to
approve the minutes as presented was made by Mr. Warneck, seconded by Mr. Jennings. All in
favor. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report: Mr. Eaton reviewed the financials for the income statement and balance
sheet for the period ending September 30, 2019. A motion was made by Mr. Warneck to accept
the financial report as presented, seconded by Mr. Waildroff. All in favor. Carried.

Committee Reports:

a. Governance Committee
i. Resolution Number 10.03.2019.01 for Annual Internal Policy and Procedure
Review — Mr. Walldroff said that the committee met in September to review the
bylaws, mission statement, policies and procedures. He said there were no
changes. After review, a motion was made by Mr. Warneck to approve the
attached resolution as presented, seconded by Mr. Jennings. All in favor.
Carried.

b. Nominating Committee
i. Resolution Number 10.03.2019.02 for Election of Officers for 2019-2020 FY

— Ms. L’Huillier said that the committee met on September 12, 2019 to discuss
officers for the upcoming fiscal year. She said that the current slate of officers
agreed to serve another year. She also said that Mr. Aliasso has expressed
interest in being reappointed after his term expires at the end of this year. She
said that staff should inform the County Legislature. After review and
discussion, a motion was made by Ms. L’Huillier to approve the attached
resolution as presented, seconded by Mr. Warneck. All in favor. Carried.

Unfinished Business: None.
New Business: None.

Adjournment: With no further business before the board, a motion to adjourn was made by Mr.
Warneck, seconded by Ms. L’Huillier. All in favor. The meeting adjourned at 10:44 a.m.

1
-3



JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY DEVELOPMENT CORP.
Resolution Number 10.03.2019.01
For Annual Internal Policy and Procedure Review

WHEREAS, on September 12, 2019 the JCCFDC Governance Committee met to
review the current policies and procedures. After review and discussion, they
recommended the following internal policies for the Board’s consideration:

- Bylaws

- Mission Statement & Performance Measurements

- Acknowledgment of Fiduciary Duties & Responsibilities
- Audit and Finance Committee Charter

- CEO and CFO Annual Report Certification

- Certification of No Conflict of Interest & Jeff Co Financial Disclosure Form
- Code of Ethics

- Compensation, Reimbursement and Attendance Policy
- Defense and Indemnification Policy

- Discretionary Funds Policy

- Disposition of Real Property Guidelines

- Equal Employment Opportunity Policy

- Extension of Credit to Board Members and Officers

- Governance Committee Charter

- Independent Director Certification

- Investment Policy with Internal Controls

- Post Issuance Compliance Procedures

- Procurement Policy

- Real Property Acquisition Guidelines

- Records Retention and Disposition Schedule MI-1

- Travel Policy

- Whistleblower Policy

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the
Jefferson County Civic Facility Development Corporation that it herein approves the
above internal policies and procedures as set forth in this Resolution, and be it further,

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and/or Chief
Executive Officer are authorized and directed to execute any and all documents necessary
to carry out the purposes of this Resolution.

This resolution shall take effect immediately.

w Edward Wau’dréff
Secretary



JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY DEVELOPMENT CORP.
Resolution Number 10.03.2019.02
For Election of Officers

WHEREAS, the Nominating Committee met on September 12, 2019 and
recommended the current slate of officers for the 2019-2020 fiscal year:

Chairman David J. Converse

Vice Chairman John Jennings

Treasurer Robert E. Aliasso, Jr.
Secretary W. Edward Walldroff, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the
Jefferson County Civic Facility Development Corporation that it herein approves the
slate of officers as set forth in this Resolution, and be it further,

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and/or Chief
Executive Officer are authorized and directed to execute any and all documents necessary
to carry out the purposes of this Resolution.

This resolution shall take effect immediately.

=780y

W. Edward Walldroff—"
Secretary




Revenues

Fee Income

Interest Income

Other Income

Finance Charge Income
Shipping Charges Reimbursed
Fee Discounts

Total Revenues

Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales-Salaries and Wag

Total Cost of Sales
Gross Profit

Expenses

Advertising Expense

Bad Debt Expense

Bank Charges

Depreciation Expense

Dues and Subscriptions Exp
Insurance Expense

Interest Expense

Legal and Professional Expense
Licenses Expense
Maintenance Expense

Meals and Entertainment Exp
Office Expense

Postage Expense

Rent or Lease Expense
Repairs Expense

Supplies Expense

Telephone Expense

Travel Expense

Wages Expense

Utilities Expense

Other Expense

Transfer to JCIDA

Purchase Disc-Expense [tems
Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets

Total Expenses

Net Income

Income Statement

JEFF CO CIVIC FACILITY DEV CORP

For the One Month Ending October 31, 2019

Current Year to Date
Month
2,500.00 100.00 $ 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,500.00 100.00 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,500.00 100.00 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,500.00 100.00 $ 2,500.00

For Manageme - 6 -irposes Only

100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00

Page: 1



Current Assets
Regular Checking Account
Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment
Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital

Retained Earnings

Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

JEFF CO CIVIC FACILITY DEV CORP
Balance Sheet
October 31, 2019

ASSETS
10,816.63
2,500.00
13,316.63
0.00
0.00
$ 13,316.63
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
0.00
0.00
0.00
10,816.63
2,500.00
13,316.63
$ 13,316.63

Unaudited - For Manz_7 _ent Purposes Only



Revenues

Fee Income

Interest Income

Other Income

Finance Charge Income
Shipping Charges Reimbursed
Fee Discounts

Total Revenues

Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales-Salaries and Wag

Total Cost of Sales
Gross Profit

Expenses

Advertising Expense

Bad Debt Expense

Bank Charges

Depreciation Expense

Dues and Subscriptions Exp
Insurance Expense

Interest Expense

Legal and Professional Expense
Licenses Expense
Maintenance Expense

Meals and Entertainment Exp
Office Expense

Postage Expense

Rent or Lease Expense
Repairs Expense

Supplies Expense

Telephone Expense

Travel Expense

Wages Expense

Utilities Expense

Other Expense

Transfer to JCIDA

Purchase Disc-Expense Items
Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets

Total Expenses

Net Income

Income Statement

Current Month

JEFF CO CIVIC FACILITY DEV CORP

For the Two Months Ending November 30,2019

Year to Date

1,500.00 10000 $ 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

1,500.00 100.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

1,500.00 100.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

1,500.00 100.00 $ 4,000.00

For Managemei- 8 -irposes Only

100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00

Page: 1



Current Assets

Regular Checking Account
Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital

Retained Earnings

Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

JEFF CO CIVIC FACILITY DEV CORP
Balance Sheet

November 30, 2019
ASSETS

13,316.63
1,500.00

14,816.63

0.00

0.00

$ 14,816.63

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

0.00

0.00

0.00
10,816.63
4,000.00

14,816.63

$ 14,816.63

Unaudited - For Man:- 9-ient Purposes Only



Revenues

Fee Income

Interest Income

Other Income

Finance Charge Income
Shipping Charges Reimbursed
Fee Discounts

Total Revenues

Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales-Salaries and Wag

Total Cost of Sales
Gross Profit

Expenses

Adpvertising Expense

Bad Debt Expense

Bank Charges

Depreciation Expense

Dues and Subscriptions Exp
Insurance Expense

Interest Expense

Legal and Professional Expense
Licenses Expense
Maintenance Expense

Meals and Entertainment Exp
Office Expense

Postage Expense

Rent or Lease Expense
Repairs Expense

Supplies Expense

Telephone Expense

Travel Expense

Wages Expense

Utilities Expense

Other Expense

Transfer to JCIDA

Purchase Disc-Expense Items
Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets

Total Expenses

Net Income

Income Statement

JEFF CO CIVIC FACILITY DEV CORP

For the Three Months Ending December 31,2019

Current Month Year to Date
0.00 000 §$ 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 $ 4,000.00

For Manageme - 10 -poses Only

100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00

Page: 1



Current Assets
Regular Checking Account

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital

Retained Earnings

Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

JEFF CO CIVIC FACILITY DEV CORP
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2019
ASSETS

14,816.63

14,816.63

0.00

0.00

$ 14,816.63

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

0.00

0.00

0.00
10,816.63
4,000.00

14,816.63

$ 14,816.63

Unaudited - For Man- 11 -:nt Purposes Only



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
(Jefferson County Civic Facility Development Corporation)
Audit Committee Meeting Minutes

October 10, 2019

The Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency (Jefferson County Civic Facility Development
Corporation) held an audit committee meeting on Thursday, October 10, 2019 in the board room, 800
Starbuck Avenue, Watertown, NY.

Present: John Jennings, Chair, Robert Aliasso, Paul Warneck

Also Present: Donald Alexander, Lyle Eaton, Peggy Sampson, Bryan Olson and Liz Bush from Bowers
& Company

Excused: None

Absent: None

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 8:03 a.m.

Pledge of Allegiance: Mr. Jennings asked all to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.
Engage Audit Firm:

A pre-audit meeting to engage Bowers & Company to complete the 2018-2019 audit.

Mr. Olson asked the committee and staff members if there were any fraud or illegal acts; no one
was aware of any. Mr. Olson asked if there was any litigation; Mr. Alexander said no.

Mr. Olson asked if any reimbursements were received from the federal grants for the Airport Park
project. Mr. Eaton said no but said that $50,000 was received from Empire State Development.
Mr. Olson said to keep in mind that the threshold for a single audit is $750,000.

Mr. Olson asked if there were any questionable/problem loans. Mr. Eaton said that Wright
Brothers, LLC is still marginal but is current at this time. He said that Mr. Rick’s Bakery may
become an issue but noted that they are currently paying interest only as required.

Mr. Olson asked if any new loans were issued. Mr. Eaton said yes and indicated that there were
several new MICRO loans.

The audit has been scheduled to start on November 4, 2019. Liz Bush will be the lead partner
(second year).

Mr. Olson presented the engagement letter. The fee is $10,000 plus $375 for information returns.
It was noted that the JCIDA audit will include the JCCFDC. Mr. Eaton will provide Mr. Olson with
a list of the loan balances and will present him with a trial balance soon.

A motion was made by Mr. Aliasso to recommend approval of the engagement letter to the full
board of directors, seconded by Mr. Warneck. All in favor.

Adjournment: With no further business before the committee, a motion to adjourn was made by
Mr. Warneck, seconded by Mr. Aliasso. The meeting adjourned at 8:16 a.m.

-13-



Jefferson County Civic Facility Development Corporation
Governance Committee Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2019

The JCCFDC Governance Committee meeting was held on Tuesday, November 26, 2019 in the
board room at 800 Starbuck Avenue, Watertown, NY.

Present: W. Edward Walldroff, Chair, Bill Johnson
Excused: None
Absent: Paul Warneck
Also Present: David Zembiec, Peggy Sampson, Lyle Eaton
I.  Call to Order: Mr. Walldroff called the meeting to order at 8:23 a.m.

II.  Annual Board of Directors Evaluation for 2018-2019: The completed 2018-2019
Confidential Evaluation of Board Performance forms were distributed to committee
members prior to the meeting. Six out of seven board members returned the forms.

Mr. Walldroff identified areas that need addressing and committee members discussed
them. They also specifically identified and commented on the following:

#14 The Board exercises appropriate oversight of the CEO and other executive staff,
including setting performance expectations and reviewing performance annually.
Four board members ‘agree’, while two board members ‘somewhat agree’.

#15 The Board has identified the areas of most risk to the Authority and works with
management to implement risk mitigation strategies before problems occur. Four
board members ‘agree’, while two board members ‘somewhat agree’.

Mr. Walldroff said he was a little surprised. Mr. Eaton said the focus of the corporation
is conduit debt where we are held harmless and don’t carry the debt on our books.

Mr. Zembiec said that he is going to send out the mission statement and performance
measurements to board members for their review. Ms. Sampson will add the 2018 results
to the current report for comparison before it is sent to the board.

Committee members agreed to send the summary results to the full board for review and
discussion.

It was noted that Ms. Sampson will submit the results to the Authorities Budget Office
pending board approval.

III. Other business: None.

IV.  Adjournment: With no further business before the committee, Mr. Walldroff adjourned
the meeting at 8:27 a.m.

-13-



Summary Results of Confidential Evaluation of Board Performance

2019 Results in Bold, 2018 Results in ()

Somewhat | Somewhat

Criteria Agree Agree Disagree | Disagree

1 Board members have a shared understanding 5 1

of the mission and purpose of the Authority. (6) )
2 The policies, practices and decisions of the 5 1

Board are always consistent with this mission. (7)
3 Board members comprehend their role and 6

fiduciary responsibilities and hold themselves (7)

and each other to these principles.
4 The Board has adopted policies, by-laws, and 6

practices for the effective governance, (7)

management and operations of the Authority
and reviews these annually.

5 The Board sets clear and measurable 4 1 1
performance goals for the Authority that (5) (2)
contribute to accomplishing its mission.
6 The decisions made by Board members are 5 1
arrived at through independent judgment and (6) (1M
deliberation, free of political influence or self-
interest.
7 Individual Board members communicate 5 1
effectively with executive staff so as to be well (6) (1)
informed on the status of all important issues.
8 Board members are knowledgeable about the 5 1
Authority’s programs, financial statements, (7)
reporting requirements, and other transactions.
9 The Board meets to review and approve all 4 1 1
documents and reports prior to public release (5) (2)

and is confident that the information being
presented is accurate and complete.

10 The Board knows the statutory obligations of 5
the Authority and if the Authority is in (6) (1)
compliance with state law.
" Board and committee meetings facilitate open, 5 1
deliberate and thorough discussion, and the (6) (1)
active participation of members.
12 Board members have sufficient opportunity to 5 1
research, discuss, question and prepare before (5) (2)
decisions are made and votes taken.
13 Individual Board members feel empowered to 5 1
delay votes, defer agenda items, or table (5) (2)

actions if they feel additional information or
discussion is required.

14 The Board exercises appropriate oversight of 4 2
the CEO and other executive staff, including (6) (M
setting performance expectations and
reviewing performance annually.

15 The Board has identified the areas of most risk 4 2
to the Authority and works with management to (8) (1)
implement risk mitigation strategies before
problems occur.

16 Board members demonstrate leadership and 6

vision and work respectfully with each other. (7)

Name of Authority: Jefferson County Civic Facility Development Corporation
Date Completed: , 2019

-14-




Jefferson County Civic Facility

Development Corporation

800 Starbuck Avenue

Watertown, NY 13601

Jefferson County Civic Facility Development Corporation:

Enclosed is the organization's 2018 Exempt Organization
return.

Specific filing instructions are as follows.

FORM 990-EZ RETURN:

This return has been prepared for electronic filing. If you
wish to have it transmitted electronically to the IRS, please
sign, date, and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will
then submit the electronic return to the IRS. Do not mail a
paper copy of the return to the IRS.

A copy of the return is enclosed for your files. We suggest
that you retain this copy indefinitely.

Very truly yours,

Bowers & Company CPAs, PLLC

-15-



Jefferson County Civic Facility
Development Corporation

800 Starbuck Avenue

Watertown, NY 13601

Jefferson County Civic Facility Development Corporation:

Enclosed are the original and one copy of the 2018 Exempt
Organization return, as follows...

2018 Form 990-EZ

Each original should be dated, signed and filed in accordance
with the filing instructions. The copy should be retained
for your files.

Your tax return will be transmitted electronically to the
government once all required e-file signature forms are
received by our office.

Your new york form char 500 should be signed, dated, and
filed in accordance with the filing instructions.

We recommend that you send the new york char 500 to the
taxing authority by certified mail with a request for a
return receipt as proof of timely filing.

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. Please
contact us if you have any questions concerning the tax
returns.

Very truly yours,

Bowers & Company CPAs, PLLC

-16-



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990-EZ

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for

Jefferson County Civic Facility
Development Corporation

800 Starbuck Avenue

Watertown, NY 13601

Prepared by

Bowers & Company Cpas PLLC
1120 Commerce Park Drive East
Watertown, NY 13601

Amount due
or refund

Not applicable

Make check
payable to

Not applicable

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

Not applicable

Return must be
mailed on
or before

Not applicable

Special
Instructions

This return has been prepared for electronic filing. If you
wish to have it transmitted electronically to the IRS, please
sign, date, and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will
then submit the electronic return to the IRS. Do not mail a
paper copy of the return to the IRS.

800941
04-01-18

217-



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OME No. 1545- 675
rom 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2018, or fiscal year beginning OCT 1 , 2018, and ending SEP 3 0 , 20 1 9 20 1 8
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EOQ for the latest information.

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 45-2491721
Name and title of officer

DAVID CONVERSE

CHATRMAN

[Part] |  Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the retum for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more

than one line in Part |

1a Form 990 check here P l:' b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), line 12} 1b
2a Form 990-EZ check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line Q) . . 2b 5,000.
3a Form 1120-POL check here P> ':l b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P l:, b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Wi, line5) . ... 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P f:l b Balance Due (Form 8868, line3c) ... . . SO L 5b

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2018
electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic retun. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retum originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the retumn or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
retum, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. [ also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

(X1 authorize BOWERS & COMPANY CPAS PLLC toentermyPIN[ 91721

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2018 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

] As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2018 electronically filed retum. If { have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature P> Date p-

[PartTli] Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN., I

16075781006 |

Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2018 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modetnized e-File (MeF) Information for Authotized IRS

e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p- BOWERS & COMPANY CPAS PLLC Date p-

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2018)

823051 10-26-18

18-



Form 990'EZ

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Short Form
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990EZ for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-1150

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning ocT 1, 2018 and ending SEP 30, 2019
F-;’_gg?;'{,,e: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
Address changs] JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY
Namechange | DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 45-2491721
nitial return Number and street (or P.0O. box, if mail is nat delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
formineted’ | 800 STARBUCK AVENUE 315-782-5865
Amended return | 1Y OF tOWN, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code F Group Exemption
poolication cencing] WATERTOWN, NY 13601 Number p- _

Accounting Method:

Website: - WWW .

| _JCash | X/ Accrual

JCIDA.COM

Other (specify) >

y(insertno.) || 4947(a)(%) or [__1 527

H Check B[ X if the organization is
notrequired to attach Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

G

|

J Tax—exemptstatus(c@gmy one) — [X] 501(c)(3)_| 501(c)(
K

L

Form of organization: | .X| Corporation LI Trust || Association [ Other
Add lines 5b, 6¢, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets (Part Il,
column (B)) are $500,000 or mors, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ ...l > $ 5,000.
| Part ! | Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part 1)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question inthis Part | ... ]
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received 1 i
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 2 5,000.
3 Membership dues and assesSMENS | . . ) 3
4 INVESIMENTINCOME ... ..o oottt 4
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other thaninventory 5a
b Less: costor other basis and sales expenses . | 5b
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtractline 5b fromline 5a) 5¢
6 Gaming and fundraising events:
o a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than
g $15,000) Lo | 6a |
5'? b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the sum of such
gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) . | 6b
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events 6¢c
d Netincome or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtractfine6c) 6d
7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances . 7a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . .. . .. 7b
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 7a) 7¢
8 Other revenue (describe in Schedule 0) | e e 8
9  Total revenue. Add lines 1,2, 3,4, 5¢, 60, 7C,AN0 8 ... .o.\o oo e | K] 5,000.
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (listin Schedule O) ] 10
11 Benefits paid to or for MEMBEIS . oot L1
b4 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employse benefits e | 12
g 13  Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors .~ .| 18
& |14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and MaINTENANGCE .. . i oottt 14
W 115 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping e 15
16  Other expenses (describe in Schedule 0) 16
17 Total expenses. Add lineS 10 trOUGN 16 ... oo oo ee e 17 0.
o |18 Excessor (deficit) for the year (Subtract fine 17 fromine ) 18 5,000.
§ 19 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A))
& (must agree with end-of-year figure reported on prior year'sreturn) 19 5,817.
g 20  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . . 20 0.
21 Netassets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20 ... > | 21 10,817.
Form 990-EZ (2018)

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

832171 12-11-18

-19-



JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY

45-2491721

Page 2

Form 990-FZ (2018) DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
| Part Il | Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part I)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question inthisPart Il ... [ ]
(A) Beginning of year (B} End of year
22 Cash, savings, and INVBSIMBIS . ....... ..o et ciesioes et oers et i anin 5,817.|22 10,817.
23 Landand buildings e 23
24 Other assets (describe in Schedule O) . ... 24
25 Totalassets ... ... ... ... LSRR, S e o seee e 5 iR SRS L AL 5,817.[25 10,817.
26  Total liabilities (describe in Schedule 0) GRS BT o R B A . S 0.]26 0.
27  Netassets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) mustagree with fine 21) ... 5,817.]27 10,817.
[ Part IIi | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part Ill) Expenses
(Required for section

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part lil

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose?SEE  SCHEDULE O

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise
manner, describe the services provided, the number of persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.

501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4)
organizations; optional for
others.)

28 SEE SCHEDULE O
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ... » L ||28a
29
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ... » L_I[29a
30
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ................................ » [ I|30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O) ...
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here 31a
32_Total program service expenses (add lines 28athrough 81a) ... 32| 0.
- List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (ist sach one even i not compensated - see the instructions for Part V)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart IV ... L]
(b) Average hours {6)Reportable | {d) Health benefits, [ (e) Estimated
() Name and title per week devotedto | ompensation Forms | SRR | amount of other
position (if not paid, enter -0} plagfén;';ﬁ :';gg:ed compensation
DAVID J. CONVERSE
CHAIRMAN 1.00 0. 0. 0.
WILLIAM W. JOHNSON
TRUSTEE 1.00 0. 0. 0.
W. EDWARD WALDROFF
SECRETARY 1.00 0. 0. 0.
PAUL WARNECK
TRUSTEE 1.00 0. 0. 0.
ROBERT ALIASSO, JR.
TREASURER 1.00 0. 0. 0.
JOHN JENNINGS
VICE CHAIRMAN 1.00 0. 0. 0.
LISA L'HUILLIER
TRUSTEE 1.00 0. 0. 0.
Form 990-EZ (2018)

832172 12-11-18

-20-



JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY

Form 990-EZ (2018) DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 45-2491721

Page 3

| Part V | Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in the

instructions for Part V.) Check if the organization used Sch. O to respond to any question in this Part V. [X]

Yes| No
33  Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes," provide a detailed description of each
AtV N SCREAUIB O e . |38 X
34 Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If "Yes,” attach a conformed copy of the amended
documents if they reflect a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the change on Schedule O (see instructions) 34 X
35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business activities (such as those reported
onfines 2, 62, and 72,among OtNErS)? e 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 354, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If “No," provide an explanation in Schedule0 356 | N/]A
¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice, reporting, and proxy tax
requirements during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partit . 35¢ X
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets during the year? If "Yes,"
complete applicable parts of SCREAUIE N . ... e e 36 X
37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions ... > I 37a I 0.
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? 37b X
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, dlrector trustee or key employee or were any such loans made
in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return? ... T e o A e s v PGSR i 38a X
b if“Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total amount involved R 38b N/A
39  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on tineg .. . 39a N/A
b Gross receipts, included on fine 9, for public use of club faciliies . . 38b N/A
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 p 0. ;section4912 p 0 . ;section 4955 p 0.
b Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit
transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been reported on any
of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! 40b X
¢ Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on
organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955,and 4958 P> 0.
d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on ling 40c reimbursed
bythe Organization > 0.
e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organlzatlon a party to a prohibited tax shelter
transaction? If "Yes," complete Form 8886-T i il Ve R RN NG L SRR, B, AN 40e X
41  List the states with which a copy of this return is filed p» NONE
42a The organization's books are in care of p LYLE EATON Telephone no. p> 3157825865
Locatedat p 800 STARBUCK AVE, WATERTOWN, NY P+4 p 13601
b Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority
over a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial Yes| No
e T P S OO 42b X
If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
¢ Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the United States? e | 42¢ X
If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
43  Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 - Check here RO RIURTR 2 ]
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the taxyear ... P I 43 I N/A
Yes| No
44a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If “Yes," Form 990 must be completed instead of
FOM 990°EZ | o i i iussoiassssass . S50 S RETS0L O, ARG 1o e roroe oo B 0 55 ECESTRGE 0P 280, NAGARNEE YRS A 44a X
b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be completed instead
OFFOMIBBO-EZ | iois. i, isai s s ot i e v et erenesses e e e 550 TR R SNV SO G, R T 2 AL, o i 44b X
¢ Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the year’? ________________________________________________________________________ 44c X
d If"Yes" o line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation
N SChedUlE O .. s e, v, G55 e o ST 5 B AN R AN, L. i S EE R o 500 AL, D0 e o 44d
452 Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of sectlon Y Pl (1) QK 1 T L e T 45a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of section
512(b)(13)? If "Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of Form 990-EZ. See instructions ................................ 45b

832173 12-11-18

_21-

Form 990-EZ (2018)



JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY

Form 990-EZ (2018) DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 45-2491721 Page 4
Yes| No
46  Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for public office?
If"Yes," complete SEheaUls C, Part | . oo et 46 X
[Part VI | Section 501(c)(3) Organizations Only
All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables for lines 50 and 51.
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question inthis Part VI ... ... .o \:j
Yes| No
47  Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes," complete Sch. C, Part Il | 47 X
48 Is the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(AXii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E : 48 X
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 49a X
b If"Yes," was the related organization a section 527 organization? 49h

50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, d|rectors trustees and key employees) who each received more
than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter "None.”

{a) Name and title of each employee (b) Average hours {¢) Reportable | (d) Health benetts, | (e) Estimated
per week devoted to °°V"\;[’;/"1%a;g';d<l’:s‘g"s employee benefit | amount of other
NONE position P'acn:r'n:';: :;{gged compensation
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 . . . >

51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the

organization. If there is none, enter "None." NONE
(a) Name and business address of each independent contractor (b} Type of service (¢} Compensation
d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100000 . >
§2  Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)(3) organizations must attach a
COMPEted SCNBAUIB A ... oo ettt p [X]ves [_INo

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

|
Sign ’ Slgnaiure or oiiicer Da%
Here DAVID CONVERSE, CHAIRMAN
Type of print name and 1Titie
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check | | If |PTIN
Paid self- employed
Preparer LIZABETH A BUSH P01264627
Use Only Firm's name . BOWERS & COMPANY CPAS PLLC FrmsEN > 20-1317788
Firm'saddress p 1120 COMMERCE PARK DRIVE EAST Phoneno. 315-788-7690
WATERTOWN, NY 13601

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See inStructions ... e b [ Xlves [_|No
Form 990-EZ (2018)

832174 12-11-18

-0



(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

OMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE A . i i
Public Charity Status and Public Support 201 8

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

IntemallReVETs Sexvice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY Employer identification number
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 45-2491721

| Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

O

2
3
4

0 00 0RO

10

1
12

L]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ 1){A){i).

A school described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1}(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1}{A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170{b}(1)}{A){(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)(1){A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)({1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part |V, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Hl. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, Type lll

kO ~n

functionally integrated, or Type HI non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported Organizations .. ... ... e I |
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i_i)_EIN (iii) Type of organization I!If"5 |5r!ﬁl\?ef‘_un*}“m5m l'iﬁm {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other

{described on lines 1-10

b oot T, Yes No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above (see instructions

organization

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 832021 10-11-18  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

-93-



JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2018 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 45-2491721 page2
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170{)(1)(A) Vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) | () 2014 {b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e} 2018 {f)} Total

7 Amounts fromlined

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart V1)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructionsy ... . 12 l
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, Check this BOX AN SH0D MeTe . o i i i oottt ettt ta et et enentninesssennnes
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (iine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column &) ... ... .. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018, If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... »[ 1
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and fine 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . > L]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | g |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization o I:]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

832022 10-11-18

_24-



JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

45-2491721 pages

i Eart ||| | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
aualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ... ..

{a) 2014

{b) 2015

(¢} 2016

(d) 2017

(e} 2018

(f} Total

8 Public support. unirastline 7¢ figm line 61
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p-

9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddliines10aand 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regulatly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.} ---..cooee
13 Total support. (add tines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12,

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectiol

(a) 2014

{b} 2015

{c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

(f) Total

n 501(c)(3) organization,

CNECK this DX AN SH0D MOIE . i oottt sttt ettt et eat et st neeensnees e ennnenenteentneeesenenesss >[I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Hi, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column(®) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Partlll, fine 17 . . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > l:]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > I:]

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions ... .. » |:|

832023 10-11-18

05

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2018 DEVELOPMENT CORPQORATION 45-2491721 pagea
[Part V| Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)}(B)
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization)? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(cK2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iij) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial conttibutor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?2
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f *Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
832024 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

-26-




JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 45-2491721 pages
] Eﬂﬂ V| Supporting Organizations /.ontinyeo)
Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c_A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /7 "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in Part Vi the rofe the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lil Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeasee instructions).
a I:J The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

832025 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

-07-



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY

45-2491721 pages

|PartV

Type I Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){(3) Supporting Organizations

1

LI Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1) See instructions. All

other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

LN BN A0 ] VN Y

(=23 120 PN [A N | LY Y

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

(-]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

-

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c¢)

1d

° oo Ty

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

(4]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

H

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(- ot B (2 (4]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

QN |0 s

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

a|d|WIN|=

[N [0 P (U0 | U Y

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

| check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Hl supporting organization (see

instructions).

832026 10-11-18

-28-

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



|l5artV

JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

45-2491721 page7

| Type {ll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /~ontinieq)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0IN|®O | s (W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

U]

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

{ii) (iif)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

w

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Sk |™|o oo |T|n

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

—

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

E-Y

Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

o oo |T |

Excess from 2018

832027 10-11-18

_29.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 45-2491721 pages

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
fine 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1¢; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

832028 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

-30-



OMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 8

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information, )
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.qgov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization JEFFERSON COUNTY CIVIC FACILITY Employer identification number
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 45-2491721

FORM 990-EZ, PART III, PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE - THE CORPORATION WAS

ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO THE LDC ACT WITH PURPOSES AND POWERS SET FORTH

WITHIN THE CERTIFICATE, AND THE CORPORATION'S MISSION INCLUDES

UNDERTAKING PROJECTS AND PROGRAMMATIC INITIATIVES IN FURTHERANCE OF AND

TO PROMOTE AND PROVIDE INITIATIVES TO ADVANCE THE JOB OPPORTUNITIES,

HEALTH, GENERAL PROSPERITY AND ECONOMIC WELFARE OF THE PEOPLE OF

JEFFERSON COUNTY.

FORM 990-EZ, PART III, LINE 28, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

UNDERTAKING PROJECTS AND INITIATIVES IN FURTHERANCE OF AND

TO PROMOTE AND PROVIDE INITIATIVES TO ADVANCE THE JOB

OPPORTUNITIES, HEALTH, GENERAL PROSPERITY AND ECONOMIC

WELFARE OF THE PEOPLE OF JEFFERSON COUNTY.

FORM 990-EZ, PART V, INFORMATION REGARDING PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACTS:

THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT, DURING THE YEAR, RECEIVE ANY FUNDS, DIRECTLY,

OR INDIRECTLY, TO PAY PREMIUMS ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT.

THE ORGANIZATION, DID NOT, DURING THE YEAR, PAY ANY PREMIUMS, DIRECTLY,

OR INDIRECTLY, ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)

832211 10-10-18

-31-



jussqy - v

= - | i posnoxg - 3
. Jussald - d
- - S [:sjel0)

‘B3N ON ['BIW ON d [ned oaulepm
) ‘BINON|['BINON| d P1eMpP3T "M ‘}OIp|IeM
"BIIN ON |'BIW ©N d esiq J4oljiinH, ]
"B}N ON [‘BIN ON 3 WelIpm ‘uosuyor
‘BN ON|['BINON| d uyor ‘sbujuuap
‘BN ON |'BIN ON d PIABQ ‘©SI9AUOD
"BIN ON B3N ON 3 Haqoy ‘ossely

des Bny inr unp e 1dy e qo4 uer %aQg AON 190 aweN

sduepusyy pieod 020z-6102

(5986-28/-G1€)
LO9EL AN ‘UmoLnsiepp

008 8UNS ‘anusAY YoNdIe}S 008
"dioQ “dojeas( Ao 1M1 AUNOD uosiayer

_32-



